From: Smith, Brad (ODAG)

To: Michalic, Mark (ODAG)
Sent: 3/7/2011 9:15:14 AM
Subject: FW: Fast and Furious

From: Smith, Brad (ODAG)

Sent: Sunday, March 06, 2011 1:15PM
To: Melson, Kenneth E. (ATF)

Cc: Hoover, William J. (ATF)

Subject: RE: Fast and Furious

Thanks again,

Brad

From: Melson, Kenneth E. (ATF)

Sent: Sunday, March 06, 2011 12:27 PM

To: Smith, Brad (ODAG); Hoover, William J. (ATF); Kumor, Daniel J. (ATF); Chait, Mark R. (ATF)
Subject: Fw: Fast and Furious

Brad: Inaddition to the suggestions of Amb Pascual below, we have the Phoenix SAC and ASAC in our offices this afternoon scrubbing Fast
and Furious again so we know all the facts, as well as the other case inwhich Dodson was the case agent. We also have the case agents here
on the two Texas cases which involve two of the guns seized in Mexico in relation to the Zapata nmirder. We are putting time lines together to
dispel the erroneous allegations in the press and in response to Grassley's further questions. We are at ATF HQ now. Let me know if you
would like to joinus. Ken

s s

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in connection with
official business. This comnumication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from
being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and anv attached file(s) in any form
outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly
prohibited.

----- Original Message -----

From: Pascual, Carlos (Mexico City) <PascualCi@state. gov> . :
To: Lanny Breueriicrm.usdoj.gov <Lanny.Breuer/icrm.usdoj.gov>: | ATF t Bruce. Swartzicrmusdoj.gov
<Bruce.Swartz@icrm.usdoj. gov>: ! ATF

Cc: Feeley, John D (Mexico City) <FeeleyJDr@state. gov>: Williams, James H (Mexico City) <williamsjha/state.gov>
Sent: Sun Mar 006 12:14:05 2011

ODAG0049505
DOJ-FF-03672



Subject: Re: Fast and Furious

DP

The faster we can move down this track the better. Ken said there is a Monday meeting with the DAG. I hope this can all get approved on

Monday.

----- Original Message -----

From: Breuer, Lanny A. <Lanny. Brever/@usdoj.gov>
To: Pascual, Carlos (Mexico City)

Sent: Sun Mar 06 07:44:00 2011

Subject: Re: Fast and Furious

I'will speak with folks at DOJ. Let's talk early next week.

----- Original Message -----
From: Pascual, Carlos (Mexico City) <Pascual Ccistate. gov>

To: i ATF i Williams, James H (Mexico City) <williamsjha‘distate. gov>: Featherstone, Alex

(Me;:ico City) <Featherstone A/ state. gov>: Brever, Lanny A.: Swartz, Bruce
Ce:i ATF

Sent” Sat Mar 03 23709700 2011

Subject: Re: Fast and Furious

DP

ODAG0049506
DOJ-FF-03673
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